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Redacted
From: SY={2FA\
Sent: 03 May 2024 10:49:59
To:
Cc: |\Y[®]D]
Subject: FOI Request
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

pEEdRedacted

Just to let you know we have had an FOI request in this morning for information since 1 May 19 to 1 May 24 covering both
Faslane and Coulport. It will be next week before | can look at what this will include but there is likely to be some
information relating to SOIEIE)]

Best regards

edacte

Scottish Environment Protection Agency

giRedacted

(@MRcdacted @ESERERI
O Angus Smith Building |16 Parklands Avenue | Eurocentral | Holytown |
North Lanarkshire | ML1 4WQ
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For the future of our environment

Regenerative SEPA: Working flexibly

At SEPA, we’re working flexibly as part of our moves towards net zero and beyond.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is intended solely
for the use of the intended recipients. Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any other is not
authorised. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return email to
postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Registered office: SEPA, Angus Smith Building, 6 Parklands Avenue,
Eurocentral, Holytown, North Lanarkshire, ML1 4WQ. Communications with SEPA may be monitored or
recorded or released in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful

purposes.




Dh’thaodadh gum bi am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo agus ceanglachan sam bith a tha na chois diomhair,
agus cha bu choir am fiosrachadh a bhith air a chleachdadh le neach sam bith ach an luchd-faighinn a
bha coir am fiosrachadh fhaighinn. Chan fhaod neach sam bith eile cothrom fthaighinn air an thiosrachadh
a tha sa phost-d no a tha an cois a’ phuist-d, chan thaod iad lethbhreac a dhéanamh dheth no a
chleachdadh arithist. Mura h-ann dhuibhse a tha am post-d seo, feuch gun inns sibh dhuinn sa bhad le
bhith cur post-d gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Togalach Aonghais Mhic a' Ghobhainn, 6 Craobhraid
Parklands, Eurocentral, 'aOBaile a' Chuilinn, Siorrachd Lannraig a Tuath, ML1 4WQ. Faodar conaltradh
comhla ri SEPA a sgrudadh no a chlaradh no a sgaoileadh gus obrachadh éifeachdach an t-siostaim a
ghléidheadh agus airson adhbharan laghail eile.






